
From:
To: Bunten, James
Subject: Re: APP/EPR/636, 651 & 652 - Appeals by FCC Recycling (UK) Ltd and 3C Waste Ltd - Inquiry live stream

week 2 link
Date: 02 May 2024 21:33:35

Dear Mr Bunten,

Thank you. Please could you make the inspector aware that despite being a B road the
B6045 is a designated lorry route and is used as such by vehicles going to/from the A1- so
he should not assume that these lorries will only be using A roads to the site.  Local
residents have tried in the past to try and get the B6045 closed to HGV's but have been
unsuccessful. 
In response to a residents petition the relevant Notts County Council Committee report

dated 20th Jan 2020 states:

"The B6045 acts as a key east-west route across Bassetlaw, providing a link between
Gainsborough and Worksop, and as such it is expected that it will carry HGV traffic. More
locally, the road provides access to the A1 for businesses located in the Ranskill and Sutton
cum Lound areas". 

To reach the B6045 HGV traffic can end up passing through the centre of Blyth (including
past the local school). 

Regards

Catherine Malcolm

From: Bunten, James <JAMES.BUNTEN@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 May 2024 07:17
To: cm malcolm 
Subject: RE: APP/EPR/636, 651 & 652 - Appeals by FCC Recycling (UK) Ltd and 3C Waste Ltd -
Inquiry live stream week 2 link
 
Dear Ms Malcolm
 
The Inspector has advised me that he’ll be visiting the site itself on an accompanied basis and
some of the closer receptors. However, he will want to get a better idea of the surrounding area
as a whole. As such, he’ll be doing this unaccompanied, and it was his intention to visit those
places between the site and the A1.
 
Kind regards
 



James
 
James Bunten
Case Officer - Environment, Transport and CPO Team
The Planning Inspectorate
Direct Line: 0303 444 5081
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: james.bunten@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
 
 
 

From: cm malcolm 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 12:48 PM
To: Bunten, James <JAMES.BUNTEN@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: APP/EPR/636, 651 & 652 - Appeals by FCC Recycling (UK) Ltd and 3C Waste Ltd -
Inquiry live stream week 2 link
 
Dear Mr Bunten,
 
Thank you for the link to allow us to follow the inquiry remotely.
 
Yesterday the inspector advised that he will be carrying out a site visit. Will include the
villages between the site and the A1? Soil spillage, dust blowing from the sheeted vehicles
or accidents between the site and the A1 could impact the residents of these villages.
These lorries will be coming past their homes for the next 10 years (at least) and I do not
believe that they are even aware that this is the case.
To that end could you please advise which parish councils are on the consultation list. 
 
Unfortunately, the EA appeals co-ordinator for the inquiry is on leave this week so I am
unable to find out anything via that route.
 
Regards,
 
Catherine Malcolm
 

From: Bunten, James <JAMES.BUNTEN@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 April 2024 11:11
Subject: APP/EPR/636, 651 & 652 - Appeals by FCC Recycling (UK) Ltd and 3C Waste Ltd - Inquiry
live stream week 2 link
 
Dear Sir/ Madam



 
I refer to the above appeals.
 
Those wishing to follow live proceedings of week two of the Inquiry, reopening on Tuesday 30
April 2024 at 10am, may do so virtually by clicking on the link below:
 

Join the meeting now
 
Proceedings will open at 10am each day until the Inquiry is closed on or before Friday 3 May
2024.
 
The Inspector has asked that those persons attending via the above MS Teams link above that
wish to participate at the Inquiry should contact myself or the Environment Agency on:
appeals_nps@environment-agency.gov.uk in advance.
 
Please note you do not need to download anything prior to joining as MS Teams will host the
video via your chosen internet browser. Those having issues joining on the day should contact
myself or the Environment Agency.
 
If you wish to dial in via telephone, please let me know and I can provide the details.
 
Kind regards
 
James
 
James Bunten
Case Officer - Environment, Transport and CPO Team
The Planning Inspectorate
Direct Line: 0303 444 5081
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: james.bunten@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
 
Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy
Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link.
Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.
Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all






